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CHARTERED
N( S ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT &CO.LLP

To the Members of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited MUMBAL « [NDORE - CHITTORGARH

Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements of Edelweiss International
(Singapore) Pte. Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Special Purpose Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the ICAI together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Other Information

This being a foreign, the requirement regarding reporting on Other Information clause is not applicable
to the Company.

Responsibility of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from_material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.
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In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatemnent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use
of the Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (‘Ultimate Holding Company’ or *EFSL?), for the purpose
of presentation of its consolidated audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and
for the use of 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP (the current statutory auditor of EFSL) in conjunction with the
audit of consolidated financial statements and is not intended to be and should not be used for any other
purpose.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Thisreport does not include a statement on the matters specified in Paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company is a foreign company, the reporting
requirements are not applicable to it.

2. Asrequired for the purpose of Special purpose financial statements, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid special purpose financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(¢) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these special purpose financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report;

(f) As informed to us, the Company being a foreign company, the requirement for provisions of
section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili.  a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 47(b) to the Special Purpose financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 47(c) to the Special Purpose financial statements, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

iv.  Nodividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 119850W

<R
R.P.Soni

Partner
Membership No, 104796

UDIN: 22104796 AJBWNL683 1

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 16, 2022
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Annexure A
Report on the Internal Financial Controls

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements
of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the special purpose financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these special purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these special purpose financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these special purpose financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial
staternent included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these
special purpose financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these special purpose
financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Special Purpose Financial
Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to special purpose
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Comparny are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Special Purpose Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these special purpose
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to special purpose financial statements
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to special
purpose financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to special purpose financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
special purpose financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 119850W

R.P.Soni
Partner

Membership No. 104796

UDIN: 22104796AJBWNL683 1

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 16, 2022




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Balance Sheet

{Currency : Indian rupees)

Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 7 33,72,23,658 40,25,30,244
(b) Derivative financial instruments 8 19,15,44,883 12,35,05,945
(c) Trade receivables 9 - 16,13,402
(d) Stock in trade 10 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
(e) Loans 11 14,62,36,979 14,05,42,226
(D) Investiments 12 - 7,43,40,125
(g} Other financial assets 13 1,94,18,85,643 1,28,86,42,846
3,30,31,25,764 2,61,74,46,508
Non-financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (net) 14 41,98,947 -
(b) Delerred tax assets (net) 15 - 3,81,089
(¢} Property, Plant and Equipment 16 3,91,20,523 1,87,72,190
(d) Other Intangible assets 17 116 8,353
(e) Other non- financial assets 18 57,17,364 63,37,372
4,90,36,950 2,56,99,204
TOTAL ASSETS 3,35,21,62,714 2,64,31,45,712
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
I'inancial liabilities
(a) Trade payables
(i) Other payables 19 49,12,571 49,83,804
(b) Borrowings {other than debt securities) 20 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729
(c) Lease Liabilities 21 3,50,53,552 2,13,88,239
(d) Other financial liabilities 22 75,40,53,001 57,57,58.024
93,64,12,874 76,20,21,796
Non-financial liabilities
{a) Provisions 23 80,57,916 17,62,400
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 15 5,158,034 -
{c) Other non-financial liabilities 24 24,07,040 13,88,307
1,09,82,990 31,50,707
Lquity
(a) Equity share capital 25 2,06,33,07,500 2,06,33,07,500
(b) Other equity 34,14,59,350 (18,53,34,291)
2,40,47,66,850 1,87,79,73,200
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,35,21,62,714 2,64,31,45,712
Significant accounting policies and notes 1o the financial statements 110 48

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
I‘irm Registration No.: 119850W

<K

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

4

R. P. Soni Vinod Kumar Soni ~ Sagar Knind
Partner Director Director
Membership No.; 104796

Mumbai Mumbai

16 May 2022 16 May 2022




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss

{Currency : Indian rupces) Note For the yenr ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations
Interest income 26 1,07,57,483 1,96,28,632
Dividend income 27 1,23,33,103 2,99,45,745
Net gain on fair value changes 28 80,53,48,813 59,76,65,724
Other income 29 1,45,45,083 2,57,96,257
Total income 84,29,84,482 67,30,37,358
Expenses
Finance costs 30 1,92,28,037 2,06,54,195
Impairment on financial instruments 31 1,841 2,03,150
Employee benefits expense 32 14,23,89,522 11,60,47,359
Depreciation and amortization expenses 16817 2,12,16,387 2,25,85,980
Qther expenses 33 19,80,37,590 16,26,16,445
Total expenses 38,08,73,377 32,21,07,169
Protit before tax 46,21,11,105 35,09,30,189

Tax expensecs
(1) Current tax . -
(2) Deferred 1ax (net) 9,08,310 4581,819

Profit for the year 46,12,02,795 34,63,48,370

Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans {11,34,988) (8,20,611)
Total (A} (11,34,988) (8,20,611)
(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Net gain/(Joss) on debt instruments measured FYQCI {1,98,095) (36,94,892)
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve - OCI 4,69,23,929 (4,29,35,872)
Tetal (B) 6,67,25,834 (4,66,30,764)
Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) (A+B) 6,55,90,846 (4,74,51,375)
Total Comprehensive Income 52,67,93,641 20,88,96,995

Earnings per equity share (Face value of SGD 1 cach):
Basic & Diluted 35 10.78 8.02

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial
statements 11048

For NGS & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
s -
L

Firm Registration No.: 119850W

R.P. Soni Vinod Kumar Seni  Sagar Anand
Partner Director Director
Membership No.: 104796

IvMiumbai Mumbai

16 May 2022 16 May 2022



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Cash Flow Statement

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

A Coshiflow from operating octlviites
Profilf (Loss) before taxaticn
Adfustntents for
Depreciation
Foriga exchnage gain and loss on ROU
Forign exchnage gain and loss on Lease liability
Miseellaneaus ncome- rebale
Provisian for campensaled abscnces
Pravisian for gratuily
Impairmest an financial instruments
Nex (prafity loss on FVOCH debt instrument
Interest income in respect of investing activity
Inerest expense on lease Eability
Interest indame om loans given
Inlerest expense an borrawings (ather than debt securities)
Expense on Employee Siock Cplion Scheme (ESOP)
Loxs on sale of fined asscls
Unrealised fair value loss/ {gain) on financial insiruments a1 FYTPL

Operating cash Mow Lelore working caplial changes
Add 7 (Lexsk: Adjusiments for working capital changes
Increase in financial assets

{Inerease)in derivative financial instruments

Decrease / {ineyeage) in other non-financial assels
{Increase) f decrease in Stock in trade

Decrease in irade receivables.

(Detreass) in trade paysbles

Increase / {decrease} in other financinl Eabilitics
Increase ia other non-financia! lisbilities.

(Decrease) £ inerease in provision

Cash {used Ip) operatlens

Income taxes (paid)
et cash generated fram # (used inj operating activitles - A

I Cashflow from Investing netlviiles
Sale of fixed asset
Purchase of fixed nsseis
Proceeds frem sale of ef FYOCI debt insirumen
Tnterest received on investments measered at FYOCI debt instrument
Interest received on loans given
Loans given

Neteashp 1 from invi g actlvitles « B

C  Cash fow from [nancing actlvitfes
Repayment of borrowings (other than debi securities)
(Refee note | below)
Prineipal repaymen of leases (Ind AS 116) - Non-Group
Interest paid on [ease
Interest paid on short term borrowings (other than debl securilies)

Net cash used In financing octivilies - C
D Forclpn exchange franslatien reserve - B
et (decrease) f Increzse In cash and cash equlvalents (A+THC+D)

Cash and casheq as a1 the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent as o1 the end ol the year {refer note-7)

Note:
1 Net figures have been neporied on account of volume of ansastions,

As per our report af even date attached.

Yor NGS & Co. LLY
Chanered Aecountants
Firm Registration Na.x 119850W

R, I Soni
Partzer
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
16 May 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
46,21,11,105 35.09.30.189
L12,163587 22585950
350105 294,019
. 1833944
- (32.01.767)
52,358,854 (5.5%.815)
17,42,297 380,509
15841 2,03,150
(SE,128) {538,059}
{1,35,784} 13133441}
18,05,536 31,549,020
(87,231,629} (1,26,20,064)
93,04,420 86,038,480
53,896 19.139
- 17,920
. 19.45.20.676
49,29,01,900 76,24,54,880
(60,28,30,220) {81.32.94.571)
{6,31,10,064) (82,43,863)
1092450 (41,77,900)
{B,07,76,086) 39,79.56.504
16,35,100 27.90.425
{2,22071) (83,38,8542)
18,9424,7115 (51,96,89,739)
959,000 1L.714.077
{7,69,131) 92930
(18,92,76,09%) (18,92,76,055)
(4127306 -
(18,92,75,095) (18,92,76,09%)
- 20,193
{39,48,439) (51.34,664)
74693989 16,68,22,202
838,049 40,851,348
. 5242769
74,459,323 (9.8),86,543)
7.90,32,911 7,18,55,015
{1,48,98,646) 15,27.98,598
{2,55,17,243) {1.73,58,891)
(18,06,576) (31.46,945)
{1,65,18,574) {1,05,698)
{5,8741,333) 13,.21,87462
1032,77,530 {1,07.41,348)
(6.57,06,585) 5025031
40,29,30,244 39,79,05,213
33,72,23,658 40,19,30,244

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

> 4

Sagnrﬂl';n'nd

o

VInod Kemar Soni
Director

Mumbai
16 May 2022

Dircetor




Eddlwelss Internntional (Singapare) Pte Limited
Statement of chaoges In cqulty

{Curreney : Endian nupees)

Equity share capltal
At1April 2020 Chanpesinequity  At31Mareh2021  Changes bn equily share capital At 31 March 2022
share caplial
2,06,33,07,500 - 2,0633,07,500 - 2,06,33,07,500
Other Equlty
Regerves and purplus. Other comprehensive inconse Tatal
Retalned earnings  Stock optlons reserve Debit Instouments through Other  Forelgn exchange translation
Comprehensive Income: reserve
Balazce at 1 April 2020 (Ind AS) (73,58,44,867) 6.15.000 4553489 24,63.74,582 (4B.43,01,796)
Ind AS adjustments 70,510 - - - 70,510
Profit or loss for the year H,63,48,370 - - - 34,63.48,370
Oher comprehantive income (8.20,611) - (36.94,892) (4.29.35,874) (4,74.51376)}
Tatal Comprehensive Income for
the year 34,55.27,760 - (36,94,852) 4,2,35,874) 29,88,96.895
Ralance at 31 March 2021 (Tnd AS} (3%,02,46,558) 6,15,000 858,597 204,338,709 (16,5334.291}
Ind AS sdjustments - - - - -
Profit or loss for the year 46,00,67,602 - - - 46,00,67,808
Other comprehensive incoms - - 1,98.095) 6,69,23,929 6,67,25,834
‘Total Comprehensive Income for
the year 44,00,67,808 - (1,98,095) 6,69,23,929 52,67,93,640
Balaree at 31 March 2022 (Ind AS} 6,98,21,210 6,15,000 6,60502 27,03,62,638 34,14,59,350
Nature and purgse of teserve
1. Debt ) hrough Other G henslve Income

m&mmymmlmnb.mguin!hcIn.l;va.tuenfdahtlnmumenuhe!dwﬂhbulimuub]wﬁvcufmﬂcﬂand;dllnolhummpmbmiveEwume"ﬂmsc changes arc sccumulated withln
tho EYOCT debt Envestments betegve withis equity. The Company wansters amouzts from this reseres io the siatement of profit abd lops when the debt instroment i sold.

2 Share option reserve
‘The shire option reserve compriscs Wy Lative value of employee services reeeived for the issue of the options under the share plans of the ultimate holding company.

3. Forelgn Exckange Translation Reserve
‘Ihe functionat currency of the Company is United states Dollars. These financial statements are prepared and presented In INR which is the fonclional currenzy of the Ultimale Parent Entity,

for the purposes of lidation. Foreign 2 FesCIve Iep the cachange differenes arising on transtxtion difference arising on jon of financial from
fumetinnal 0l g 5

As pet o teport of even date aitached.

For NGS & Co.LLY For and on brhal{ of (e Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanty

Firm Registration No.: 119850%W

— .
R.P. 50 ¥inod Kemay Sonl
Paitner : Diirector
Membenhip No.: 147!
Mumbat Mumbal
16 May2022 16 May 2022




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1.

Background

Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited (the “Company™) is a company
incorporated in the Republic of Singapore. The address of the Company’s registered office is
9 Raffles Place #27-00 Republic Plaza Singapore 048619. The principal activities of the
Company is to undertake trading and investment activities.

The Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., a
Company incorporated in Singapore, till 25 March 2020. During the cuirent financial year,
the company has become a wholly owned subsidiary of Edel Investment Limited, a
Company incorporated in India. The ultimate holding company remains Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited, which is incorporated in India and listed on the Indian Stock Exchange.

The Company has formed a Branch in United Arab Emirates (UAE) on 12 September 2017.

The Branch is registered with the Dubai Multi Commodities Centre Authority (DMCCA)
and is located at AG-14K, AG Tower, Plot No: JLT-PHI1-11A, Jumeirah Lakes Towers,
Dubai, United Arab Emirates. The principal activity of the Branch is to undertake
proprietary trading on regulated exchanges (DMCC).

Basis of preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company being a foreign company prepared its financial statements in United States
Dollar (USD) which is its Functional currency. However for consolidation purpose, the
company presents these financial statements in Indian rupees (INR), which is the functional
currency of the ultimate holding company.

The assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the spot rate of exchange prevailing at the
reporting date and their statement of profit and loss are translated at average exchange rate
prevailing during the year. The exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in
OCI and accumulated as a separate component of other equity.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. The Financial
Statements are presented in INR.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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2. Basis of preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency (continued)

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID-19 virus continues to spread across the globe including India,
resulting in significant volatility in financial markets and a significant decrease in global and
India’s economic activities. The pandemic and its consequent adverse effect on the economy
also adversely impacted the financial markets,

In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s management has assessed the impact
of the pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments as at
March 31, 2022 based on estimate of the future results and various internal and external
information available up to the date of approval of these financial statements. The estimates
as at the date of approval of these financial results may differ based on the ongoing impact
of the pandemic and the timing of the improvement in the economy and the financial
markets.

3. Presentation of financial statements

These financial statements are Special Purpose Financial Statements drawn under Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) for the purpose of Consolidation with Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) for its reporting of Consolidated audited
financial results under Ind-AS Division III of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™).

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
Il of the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after
the reporting date (non—current) is presented in Note 39.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business
e The event of default
* The event of insolvency or bankruptey of the company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g. ISDAs) are only
presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not
just in the event of default.
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4.1

Significant accounting policies

Recognition of Interest and Dividend income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at
FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it
recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and
other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and
charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest
income.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as *Stage 3’, the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost (net of expected credit loss) of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no
longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates
interest income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the amortised
cost of the asset, The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition,
discounts the estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortised cost of
the POCI assets.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive
payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably. '
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4.2.1
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4.3
43.1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrament. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established
by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises borrowings when
funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are injtially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on
models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when
the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments
Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Amortised cost
Fair value through other comprehensive income f[FVOCT)
Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]
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4.

4.3

43.1.1

Significant accounting policies {continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to held financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

» the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows

» if those sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both
individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).

» If such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale
approximate the collection of the remaining contractual cashflow

* Selling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at
fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

 the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit
losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, 2 shorter
period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit
losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
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43.1.2

43.1.3

4.3.2

4.3.2.1

4322

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial Instruments {continued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
or issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are
recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value. Financial assets designated at
EVTPL, please refer note 4.3.2.2

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity
investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such
classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading
and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily
required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an
instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met.
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4.3

4.3.3

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)
Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

* The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or
losses on them on a different basis; Or

» The liabilities are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; Or

e The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or
it is clear with litfle or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements
in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit
risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do
not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at
FEVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into
account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of
instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is
recorded using contractual interest rate.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.
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4.4

4.5

4.5.1

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)
Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward
contracts and interest rate swaps.

Company has designed a risk strategy based to cover exposure on issuance of Nifty Linked
Debentures, by entering into a derivative contracts either to minimize the loss or to earn a
minimum committed income by entering into a combination of derivative contracts (say for
example purchased call and put options) with a wide range of strike prices. Above strategy
has been approved by the risk committee and ensures that risk is fully or partially covered,
hence supports to reduce the risk exposure.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately,

Reclassification of financial assets and financial labilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms
and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new
loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

4.5.2 Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has

both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.
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4.

4.5

45.3

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

® The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset; or

e It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—
through’ arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
» The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

* The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the
practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the
carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid, including
modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be recognised in
profit or loss.
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4.
4.6

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts,
in this section all referred to as ‘financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio
of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant
financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss
allowance by applying general approach to measure ECL.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other
hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk
of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset
being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date,

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at defanlt (EAD), for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn
down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn
down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant
forward-locking information.
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4.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.6 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

4.7

4.8

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the
loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan
commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the
extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL
have been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial
guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.8 Determination of fair value (continued)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

* Tevel 1 financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are
unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active
only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of
the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

* Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over
the entire period of the instrument’s life.

* Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in
the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations,

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated
with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based
approach that estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of
the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for
non-collateralised financial instruments,

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-
instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of
the reporting period.
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4.9

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Operating leases
Accounting policy applicable from 1 April 2019

As described in Note 41.2, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach and therefore comparative information has not been restated. This
means comparative information is still reported under Ind AS 17.

Company as a lessee:

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 April 2019, the Company considers whether
a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that
conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration’. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the contract is or
contains lease.

Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of
the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease,
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any
incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the company measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or at the incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there
are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the
corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-
of-use asset is already reduced to zero

7
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4.10

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Operating leases (continued)

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term
leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises Iease
payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially
all the risk and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other leases are
classified as operating lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. Payments
made under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are recognised based on
contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an expense in the period in
which it is incurred

Company as lessor:

The Company’s accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative
period. As a lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does
not.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders
for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.11

4.12

Foreign currency fransactions

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also
functional currency of the Parent. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e.
foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise

Retirement and other employee benefit

The accounting policy followed by the company in respect of its employee benefit schemes
in accordance with Accounting Standard is set out below:

Gratuity

The employees based out of U.A.E are eligible for end of service benefits in accordance
with the U.A.E Labour Laws. The provision for end of service benefits is done based on
current remuneration and periods of service at the end of the reporting period.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or
credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements
are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of
their annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company
recognises the charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such
non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary.
The cost of providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected umit credit
method.
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4,

4.13

4.14

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that
are granted by the ultimate parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the "ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted
vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate
grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of
each instalment differs.

Property, plant and equipment and right — of — use assets

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to—day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
Repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation
is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use
or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the
date of disposal.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Renovation 1 — 2 years (Over the period of lease)

Computer I -3 years

Computer software 3 years

Office equipment 3 years

Furniture and Fixtures 3 years
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4,

4.14

4,15

4.16

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and right — of — use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of
financial position — refer to the accounting policy 4.9. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of
its property, plant and equipment recognized as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date

Intangible assets

The Company’s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer sofiware. An
intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the
Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are catried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.
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4,

Significant accounting policies {(continued)

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

4,18

4.19

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect
of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the
possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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4, Significant accounting policies {continued)

4.19 Income tax expenses (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable
temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible
temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this
is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

e the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

¢ tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is setfled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.
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5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

51  Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

5.1.1. Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and
the business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects
how Groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks
that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers
of the assets are compensated.

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether
the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held.
Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets.

5.1.2. Determining lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination option
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together
with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably
certain not to be exercised.
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5.1

5.2

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options.
The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain, whether or
not, to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant
factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.
After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a
significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability
t0 exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of
significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates
on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

5.2.1 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation technigues that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty),
funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.
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5.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2.2 Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which
can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

* Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data,
assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

* The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss model basis and the qualitative assessment

¢ The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

* Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

¢ Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at
defaults and loss given defaults (.GDs)

* Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,
to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

5.2.3 Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 4.3.1.1, recognises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return
over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of
characteristics of the product life cycle. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of
judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well
expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument,
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52

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued}

5.2.4 Accounting for deferred taxes

5.2.5

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can

be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it
uses its incremental borrowing rate (‘IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental
borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.

Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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7 Cash and cash equivalents
Asat Asat
Pariiculars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Cash in hand - -
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 33,72,23,658 40,29.30,244
33,72,23,658 40,29,30,244
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8, Derlvailve Financlal Instruments

The table below shows the Fair values of derivative finxacial instruments reconded as assets or labifities together with their notlonal amounis.

Partlculars
(0 Currency decivatives

«Currency Fuiures

«Opiions purchased

«Oglioas sald {written)

Less: amouzts offset (refct afyctting
diselosure)

Subtotal (i)

{In Tndex lnked derivatives

-Index Fulures

«Options purchated

+Cptions sold {wrilten)

Less: amounts offset (reler offseiting
dlsclasure}

Subiotal (i)

‘Tatal Der{vative Financial Tnstriments
{isliy

Parilculars
i) Currency derdvatlves

-Spot and forwards

~Opilons purchased

~Opilons sold {wrilten)

Less: amounis offset {refer offetilng
disclosune)

Subtotal{)

i Tndex lnked derivallves

-Irdex Futares.

~Options purchased

«Options sold (writlen)

Less: amounts offset (refer offsettlng
dlsclosure)

Subitatal (1)

‘Totnl Dertvatlve Financlal tnytruments
({5 1)]

Notional
Unlt Natlona! amount
Number of aurency
units 1336,139
Rutnber of utits 16,89.42,000
Number of enis 61
Number of wnlis 1531850
Number of units -
Notlonal
Unlt Notlonal amount
MNumsber of currency
unlls -
Numbes of units 9.96,36,87%
Numtxr of unils 269
Nember of units 2,05,92,350

3 March 2022

Falr valoe of asset Unit

3,70.28433 Nember of contracts

Nattonal

Notlonal smount

15.87.27.715 . .
= Number of unils 19,81,50,000
(370.28433)
15,87,27,715
26,50,665 Number of units 2,600
3.28.17.168 Number of unils -
+ Number of units 15,37,550
{26,50,665)
32847068
19,1544,883
31 March 2021
Noiloral
Falr value afasset Unit Notlanal amaunt
- Number of currency unit: 3123541
12.25.51,104  Number of wnits .
»  Number of wnits 10.7493,405
12,2551,104
8405924 Nuntber of unils o
254,81 - -
= Number ol units 20500500
(84,05,924)
953841

12,35,05945

Falr valze of llabitity

15.66,76,904
(15,46,76304)
49.23,185
6,7521,00%

{7,2444,188)

Falrvalue of Babllity

+1,40.37,776
1,1427.417
{55,54,65,193)

773112

5194565

(59,67,658)
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8o OMsctiing
Financial assels subject to offsenting, netting armamgenwents
At 31 Mareh 2022 O[Eselting recognised In balance sheet
Nel nsset recognised In
Particulars Gross psset before offset  Amount Qlfsel® balance sheet
Detivative financial asscts 23.12,63.981 3.97.19.098 19,154,383

* /s a1 the eeporting date 31-Maneh-2022, the amount of cash margin reccived that has been offsct against the
Eross derivative assets is Rs, 39,719.098.

At 31 Maorch 2021 OlEsetting recogakied in linlonce sheel
MNet asset recopaised In
Particulars Gross assel hefare off5et Amount OfTser® balance sheet
Denvative financial assets 13.1%.11,869 8405924 12,35,05,945

= As a1 the reporting date 31-March-2021. the amount of cash margin received that has been affset against the
grass derivative assets is Rs, 8105924,

Financial Habilities subject to ofTsetting, nctting ammangements

AL March 2022 OlLsetting recognised in balance shieet
Grass liability before Nt linbAlty recopnised
Particulars ofset Amaunt OfTser® In bolance sheet
Derivatve financial liabilities 21,91.21.093 22,91,21,003 -

* As at the repocting date 31 -March-2022, the amount of cash margin received that has been offset againse the
geoss derivative liability is Rs. 229,121,093,

AL March 2021 OfTsciting recognived In balanes sheet
Gross liabitity before Net liabitity secognised
Farticulars olfsct Amaunt Qfset® i bolance shect
Derivative financial liabilities 56,14,32,379 56.1432.380 -

* As ar the reposting dae 31-March-20621, the amount of cash margin received that kas been offset 2gainst the
gross denvative liahility is Rs. 561,432,880,

9. Trade recelvables

Particulnrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Reecivables considered good - Unsecural - 16,13,402

. 1613402
Less : Allowance for expected credit Josses . -
Tolo - 16,13402
Trade Receivable Apgeing
Schedule
As ot Macch 31, 2022

Ouistanding lor fallawing periods from due date of paynient
Partfcalars AMere than 3 Total

Less than & Months 6 Months - 1 Year 12 Years 2-3 years years

(i) Undisputed Trade

receivables - considered good - - - .

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivables —which have

significant increase in eredit risk . . . -

(i) Undisputed Trade

Recoavables — erodit inpraieed - - . - -
(iv) Disputed Trade

Regeivable— cansidered good - - . -

1v) Disputed Trade Receivables

- which have sigrificant

increase in credit risk B - .

{vi) Dusputed Trade

R hles - crediz impai - d d - -

Girass Receivable (A} - - - - -

{i) Undisputed Trade

reccivables - considered good - - - - -
(i Undisputed Trade

Receivabiles = which have

sipnificam increase m eredit risk - - - -

diiiy Unalisputed Trade

Receivables — credit impaired - - . -

{1v) Disputed Trade

Reecivables— considzred good

(v} Disprited Trade Receivahles

- which have significant

wncrease in credit risk . . - -

(v1) Disputed Trade

Reecivables - credit impaired - - - + -

Total ECL Provisionon
receivables (B) - - . - -

“Total receivables net al
provision = (A)-{B) - - - - -

Unillad amount due is Nil
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%, Frade recelvables (cantinped)

Asat Margh 31, 2021

Particulars

Less than 6 Months

Tutstanding Far lollowing perfods fram due date of payment

6 Manthks « I Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years years

Maore than3

‘Tota)

(i} Unlisputed Trade

receivables - considered good 16,13.402
(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivables — which

have

significant increase in credit risk
(i) Undisputed Trade

Recrivables — credit @

(iv) Disputed Trade

tmpaired

Receivables- consiidered good
(v) Dispured Trade Receivabls
- which have signiftcant
inerease i eredit risk.

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivables - oreedit impained

16,1 2,402

Gross Receivablz {A) 16.13.402

16,13,402

{i) Undisputed Trade

receivables — considered good
{ii) Undisputed Trade

Recrivables — which

have

significant inevease in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — credit Dnpaieed

{iv} Digpatted Trade

Reecivables— eantidersd pood
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables
= which have significant
increase incredit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade
Recrivables = eredit

impaired

Tetal ECL Provision on

receivables (B)

Tetal recevables net
provision = (AHB)

of
16,13,502

16.13.402

Unbilled amount due is Nil

Provision matrix for Trade recelvables

ECL mle

Trade reecivables days
past due

Estimated total gross

3t-Mar-22 carrying amount at default
ECL - Simplified approach
Net carrying amount

Estimated ioal pross

3i-Mar-21 carmying amount at defaul
ECL - Simplificd approach
Net carrying amotnt

Current

1-90dsys 91.180 days 181-360 days

16,12.402 - - -

15,13,402 . B -

more than
350 days

Total

16.13.202

16,13.402
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10. Stock in trade

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
At fair value through profit or loss
Equity shares (quoted) 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
Total (A) 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
(i) Investments outside India 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
(ii) Investment in India - -
Total (B) 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
Less: amounts offset (refer offsetting disclosure) (C) - -
Net (A-C) 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720
11. Loans

At Amortised Cost

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured loans
Loans given fo related parties, repayable on demand

EC International Limited 14,64,43,494 14,07,40,699

Total (A) gross 14,64,43,494 14,07,40,699
Less: Impairment loss allowance 2,06,515 1,98,473
Total (A) net 14,62,36,979 14,05,42,226
(i). Loans in India - -
(i). Loans outside India 14,64,43,494 14,07,40,699
Less: Impairment loss allowance 2,06,515 1,98,473
Total (B) net 14,62,36,979 14,05,42,226

Loan to EC International Limited is unsecured and repayable on demand. It bears a fixed interest rate

of 6.25% p.a. for March 2022 and 6.50% p.a for March 2021 compounded monthly.
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12, Investments
At fair value through OCI

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(i) Government Securities {Quoted) - 7,43,40,125
Total (A) - 7,43,40,125
{i) Investments outside India - 7,43,40,125
(ii) Investment in India - -
Total (B) - 7,43,40,125
Less: Allowance for impairment (C) - -
Total Net (A-C) - 7,43,40,125

12.1 Investments measured at FVOCI

Credit quality of assets

‘The table below shows the gross camrying amount of the Company's investments measured at FVQCI by credit risk, based on the Company's
internal credit rating system and year-cnd stage classification, The amount presented are gross of impairment allowances,

Gross carrying amount {Stage 1)
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
High grade - 7.41,42,057
Standard grade - -
Individually impaired - -
Total - 7.41,42,067

Reconcilintion of gross carrying amount and corresponding ECL for investments measured at FVOCI

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Gross Carrying 12 months ECL Gross Carrying 12 months ECL
amount allowance amwount allowance

(Stage 1) (Stage 1) {Stage 1) (Stape 1)
Gross carrying amount - opening balance 7.41,42,067 - 24,22,99,006 -
New assets originated or purchased - - -
Assets derecognised or matured {excluding
wrile offs) {including gains / losses therean) (7,41,81,200) i (16,11,02.744)
Interest income during the period 1,39,784; - 31,33,441 -
Foreign exchange {1,00,651) - 1,01,87,635
Gross carrying amount - closing balance - - 7,41,42,067 -

These amounts represent Gross carrying amounts before ECL allowance (i.e, cost plus interest accrued). These investments are presented at
fair value in the balance sheet. Difference between amount presented in the balance sheet and above table is the fair value which is Nil as on
31 March 2022 (As on 31 March 2021 the amount is INR 0.2 million)
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Qther financial assels

Asat Asat
Particulars 3% March 2022 31 March 2021
(Unsccured ,Considered good)
Sccurily Deposits 1,86,287 40,030
Rental deposits 96,92,416 59,95,837
Deposits- others 18,452 17,897
Margin placed with broker 1,93,19,85,488 1,28,25,89,082
Total 1,94,18,85,643 1,28,86,42,846
Deferred tax assels
Asat Asat
Particolars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets (3,52,311) {1,10,712)
Others (1,65,723) 4,91,801
Tolal (5,18,034) 381,089
Current tax assets {nct}
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Advance income taxes 41,98,947 -

Total

41,98.947
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16. Property, plant and equipment

Agnt
Deseription of Assels 1 Apr20m
Office equipment 64.19.7137
Leasehsld improvements 14931896
ROU Assct 6,24,23,640
Computers 19129422
Punitere and Fiatures 41,1558
Tatal 10,70,20,233

e s
Deseription of assel Azt
1 Aprit 2020

Office oquipment 43,18525
Lzaschold improvements 9431362
ROU Asset 549,35,723
Computers 1,45,90,911
Pumniture and Fixnuzres 28.0%575
“Total 8.60,83,096
17. Olber fntangible assets

Asal
Descrlptlonof Assets L Apsti 2021
Soltwarc 3046223
Total 30,456,223

Azat
Deceripllon of nssety 1 Aprl 2020
Sofiware 12.50.385
Tata) 12,50,385

Gross Dlock
‘Transition impact
of Additlons
IndAS 116

- 34,222,450
35107467
- 2,26,457
- 287,476
- 3,50,43,845

Groes block

Transition bmpact
Ind :; 115 Addlilons

41,78.897
- 855,199
- £0,74,096

Gross hloeck

Additions fﬁm

- 94,551
- 94,551

Gross blaek

Mg Dedctont

- 17,95,838
- 17,95,838

534,618
372281
601217
129,248
£8,35,575

Deducilons!
Adjustments

21,01,212
55,00,134
33,05,020
643,312
13,1343

1,58,63,101

Asal
31 March 2022

3140774

3140734
Asat

31 March 2021

3046223

346,223

Asxnt
31 March 2022

66,18.997
1.83,38,564
10,29,03,388
1,92,57.096
45327112
15,29,00,817

Asat
3 March2021

£4,19,737
1,4%,31,496
6.24,23,640
1,91,29,422
4115998

10,70,20,293

Asat
1 April2021

30,37,670
30,37,670
Asgal
1 April 2020
12.23.995
12,23,595

Depreclation

Asat Wu:: st For the year Dedoctloes/

1 April 2021 184 AS 116 Adfestmenty
63,06,457 - 114,258 158,245
1,4931,495 - 236,104 463,457
4,49,65,031 - H,45,196 29,64,126
1.79,29.0381 - 699,264 5,770,706
4,15997 - 12,480 127,755
BBZASI02 - 2,12,07,503 43,224,289

Depreciation
Tronsition bupact

Asal of Dedocilons

1 Ap12020 Ind AS 116 For the year AdJustments
38,24,583 - 3,71,463 21,10.441
9431362 - 55,00,134
2,01,3E,739 - 2,00,54,045 ATTL256
1.21,31.080 - 20,13,328 37,34,633
26,70471 - 1,20.834 13.15.692
48245215 - 225,58.570 1,7433,196

Depreciation Net Black
For the year Em N Mt:::zm 31»3:: 2012
3484 94,504 3140658 116
8484 504 31,940,658 116

Depreelation Net Dloek
For the year mﬁﬁ A Mt:;lznzl %Y MA-::::ZDH
17309 1796366 10,37,670 8553
17,309 17,96,366 30,37,670 BS553

Net Block
m”“‘ M“’“’“"‘ Asat Asnt
N March2022 31 March 2022
any
- 66,158,990 -
. 156.21,057 3257507
- 6.50,75,003 34823384
- 1L9L99,011 753,085
- 4256232 276547
- 13780293 3912052
et Block
Revaliation
adjostment, Asat Asst
Wrany 3 March2021 31 March202)
- 6306487 L13.250
- 14931496 .
- 4,49,65,081 1,74,58,559
ace  LT9.29,041 1200381
- 41,5597 .
- BE2ARI0Z  1SHTLIS0
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18 Other non-financial assets

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Input tax credit 34,32,155 24,31,227
Prepaid expenses 16,58,095 28,51,639
Vendor Advances 6,27,114 12,54,506
Total 57,17,364 65,37,372
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{Custency : Indian pupees)
Asat Asar
31 March 2022 March 31, 2021

19 Trade Payahles

Trade payables from non-related panies 1026918 56,95.756
Trade payables froms rclated parties: 835,653 B AR
A9.t1.571 415.81.805
Trade Payable Apelng i
Calstanding far March 31, 2022 from Alarch 31, 2021 af Paviment &
Pariiculars Lets than 1 Year 1.2 Years 23 More than 3 Total
Years yenrs
i MSME . - - . -
49,12,571 - - - 49.12.571
AR12571 - - - 49,1257
Quistanding for Muorch 31, 2021 fom March 31, 2020 of Payment #
Parifeulars Less than 1 Year [-2Years 23 More than 3 Total
hiils years
-0.83.505 - - - 19,83.803
49.33.805 - . - 49.83.805

Unbilled amount doc of March 2022 is Rs 37,23,075 (March 2021- Rs 37,89,333 milliocs).
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20. Borrowings (other than debt securities)

At Amortised cost
Asat Asat

Particulars 31 March 2022| 31 March 2021
Unsecured
Loans from related parties

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Ltd. 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729
Total 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729
(i) Borrowings outside India 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729
{(ii) Borrowings in India - -
Total 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729

Loans from velated parties
Loan from Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Ltd. is unsecured and repayable on demand. It

bears fixed interest of 6.25% for 31 March 2022 and 6.50% for 31 March 2021, componded monthly..
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21. Lease liabilities (Ind AS 116)

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Lease liabilities 3,50,53,552 2,13,88,239
Total 3,50,53,552 2,13,88,239
22, Other financial liabilities

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Other payables 80,570 24,531
Accrued salaries and benefits 7,98,00,000 4,60,31,305

Provision for short sale

67,41,72,431

52,97,02,188

Total 75,40,53,001 57,57,58,024
23. Provisions
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 21,46,158 11,35,645
Compensated leave absences 59,11,758 6,26,755
Deferred bonus
Total 80,57,916 17,62,400
24, Other non-financial liabilities
Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
‘Withholding taxes and other taxes payable 24,07,040 13,88,307
Total 24,07,040 13,88,307
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)

Asnt Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 I
Issued capitol
Issued, Subscribed and Pafd up:
42,797,907 (Previous year: 42,797,907) ordinary sharcs of SGD 1 each, fully
paid-up 2,06,33,07,500 2,06,33.07.500
2.06.33,07.500 2.06,33,07,500
(The entire share capital is held by Edel Investment Limited , the holding company, which in turn is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financiol Services
Limited.)
Mlovement in share eapital :
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Owstanding at the beginming of the year 4,27,97,907 2,06,33,07,500 4,27,97.907 2,06,33,07,500
Shares issued during the year - - - .
Oatstanding a1 the end of the year 4,27,97.507 2,06.33.07,500 4,27.97,907 2.06.33.07.500
Terms/rights attached to equity shares :
The Company has only ore ¢lass of ordinary shares having a par value of SGD 1. Each holtter of ordinary shares is entitled to one vote per shane held. The
Company declares and pays dividend in 5GD.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of ealinary shares will be entitled 10 reccive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts.
Stures held by Promotors! holding/ultimate lolding company and/or their subsidlaries
Change As ot Masch 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
during No of shares Ge No of shares %
Ede! Investment Limyited - 4,27,97,907 100,00 % 4,27,97.907 100.00%
- 4.27,97,907 100.00% 4,27,97,507 100.00%




Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continned)

(Currency : Indian rupecs)

26. Interest income

For the year ended 31 March 2022

For the year ended 31 March 2021

On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial
Assets measured Assets Assets measured Assets

at fair value measured at at fair value measured at
Particulars through OCI Amortised Cost Total through OCI Amortised Cost Total
Interest on loans given - 87,31,629 87,31,629 - 1,26,20,064 1,26,20,064
Interest income from investments in
FVQCI debt instrament 1,39,784 - 1,39,784 31,33,441 - 31,33,441
Other interest income - 18,86,070 18,86,070 - 38,76,127 38,76,127
Total 1,39,784 1,06,17,699 | 1,07,57,483 31,33,441 1,64,96,191 1,96,29,632
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27 Dividend Income

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Dividend on stock in trade 1,23,33,103 2.99.45,745
Total 1,23,33,103 2,99.45,745

28  Net gain on fair value changes

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Net gain /{loss) on financial instruments at fair valoe
A.  |through profit or loss

On trading portfolio

Equity Instruments at FVTPL 12,52,64,054 12,28,33,198
B. Others

Gain/(loss) on sale of debt FVQCI instruments 58,128 5,38,059

Derivative gain / (loss) financial instruments at FVPTL 68,00,26,631 47.42.94 468

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (A+B) 80,53,48,813 59,76,65,724

C. |Fair Value changes:
Below table gives break up of totah net gain/(loss) on fair value changes :-

Realised 25,98,81,816 99,21,86,400
Unrealised 54,54,66,996 (39,45,20,676)
Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 80,53,48,812 59,76,65,724

29 QOther income

For the year ended ~ For the year ended '

Particalars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Foreign exchange gain - 1,02,44,784
Miscellaneous income 1,45,45,085 1,55,51,473

Total 1,45,45,085 2,57,96,257
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30. Finance costs

For the year ended For the year cnded
Particutlars 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021
On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 93,04,420 86,08,480
Interest expense - margin with brokets 66,29,748 73.13,107
Interest expense - lease liability 18,05,536 31.54,020
Intercst expense - others 14,88,333 15,78,588
Total 1,92,28,037 2,06,54,195
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32

Impairment on financial instruments

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provision for non performing assets 1,841 2,03,150
Total 1,841 2,03,150
Employee henefit expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Salaries wages and Bonus 13,81,73,677 11,24,75,734
Contribution to provident and other funds 16,09,601 11,653,784
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) 53,896 19,140
Staff welfare expenses 25,52,348 23,86,741
Total 14,23,89,522 | 11,60,47,359

The Ultimate Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL™)) has Employee Stock Option
Plans in force. Based on such ESOP schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity shares
of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement,
EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised

the same under the employee cost.
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Other expenses

Auditors' remuneration (refer note below)
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Computer expenses
Electricity charges

Foreign exchange loss (net)
Insurance

Legal and professional fees
Loss on sale of of fixed assets
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
ROC Expenses

Seminar & Conference
Market data services
Travelling and conveyance

Auditors' remuneration:

As Auditors

Statutory audit of Company
Towards reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
18,61,669 19,594,009
13,33,33,353 8,85,47,747
15,77,737 15,49,777
24,76,636 24,11,662
3,52,974 3,33,354
14,16,600 -
76,544 74,938
1,67,74,568 3,70,12,466
- 17,920
6,72,836 6,40,730
5,25,159 78,401
1,59,610 1,40,756
1,396 2,527
88,37,927 37.38,588
67,464 1,41,542
30,22,205 9,08,279
11,21,831 -
- 765
2,50,07,986 2,36,52,844
7,50,595 13,70,141
19,80,37,590 16,26,16,445
18,61,669 19,07,041
- 86,968
18,61,669 19,94,009
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34. Income tax disclosures

The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are:

loss

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current tax - -

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior - -

years

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of 9,08,310 45,81,819

lemporary dilferences

Total tax charge 9,08,310 45,81,819
Current tax - -
Deferred 1ax 9,08,310 45,81,819

33.1 Reconciliation of the total tax charge

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Accounting profit before tax as per financial 46,21,11,105 35,09,30,189

statements

Fax rate {in percentage) 17% 17%

Income tax expense calculated based on this tax 7,85,58,888 5,96,58,132

rate

Effeet of income not subject to tax:

Others - -

Effect of non—deductible expenses:

Penalties - 6,020

Olhers (3.45.394) 1,19,837

Effect of utilisation of tax losses on which deferred (7,68,92,508) (4,93,50,925)

tax asset carlier not recognised OR deferred tax assets

on losses earlier recognised now considered not

recoverable

Impact of tax rate changes - -

Others (4,12,675) (38,51,266)

Tax expense reported in statement of profit and 9,08,310 45,81,819
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34, Income tax disclosures (continued)

34.2 Deferred tax

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance shect and changes recorded in the Incomie tax expense:

Movement for the vear (2021-22)

Others (foreign
Asat Recopnised [n exchange Asat
Particulars 1 April 2021 praofit or loss no ) Total movement | 31 March 2022
Dafemmed xes in relation to:
Property, Plaat and Equipment {1,10,171) (2,38,679) {3,460} {242,139} (3,52,311)
Disallowances under section 15 of Sinpapore Tax 491,801 (6.69.631) 12,107 {6,57,524) (1,653,723}
Act
Total 381,630 {9,08,310) 8,647 (8,99,663) (5,18,034)
Dovement lor the yenr (2020-21)
Others (foreign
Asat Recognised in cxchange Asat

Particulars 1 April 2020 profit or loss movement) Total movement | 31 March 2021
Dieferred taxes in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipment 45,49,506 {45.31,889) (77,788) (46,59,677) (1,10,171)
Disallowances under section 13 of Singapore Tax 5,26,006 70 {34,274) (34,205) 491,801
Act
Tolnl 50,75,511 {45,81,81%) (1,12,062) (46,93,882)] 3,31,629

For the yearended | Forihe year ended
Break-tip of recogmition of current tax 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
In Profit or Joss for the year - -
In Other comprehensive income - -
Dircctly in equity - -
Total - -
34.3 Details of femporary differences where delerred inx assets have not been recognised in the balance sheet

Unused tnx losses
Financial year to which the loss relates to As ot 31 bMarch 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Amount Expiry year= Amount Expiry yoatr -
financinl year financial year

FY 2016-17 = | No Expiry period - | No Expiry period
FY 2017-18 16,75,34,035 | No Expiry period 66.77.97.058 | No Expiry period
Y 2018-19 39.86.53,146 38,74.96.638
Tolul 56,61,87,181 1,05,52,93,696
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35, Earnings per share

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net profit/ (loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders
a) {as per Statement of profit and loss) 46,12,02,795 34,63,48,370
b) Calculation of weighted average number of ordinary shares
of SGD 1/- each;
—  Number of shares at the beginning of the year 4,27,97,907 4,27,97,907
—  Number of shares issued during the year - -
Total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of 4,27,97,907 4.27,97,907
the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year (based on the date of issue of shares) 4,27,97,907 4,27,97,907
c) |Basic and diluted carnings per share (in rupees) (a/b) 10.78 8.09
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36 Segment Informatlon

The Company's business Es organised and Management reviews the performance based on the business sepments mentloned
are below

Activitics Coveredd

Incoms from investment and dividend income

Jtacame from treasury opertian

Income for each segment has been specifically identifiel, Expendi

assets and liablin

2re cithier specifically identifiable with individual sepments

or have been all 110 ona ichauls

Bated on such allocations, segment diselosures relating 10 revesnug, resulls, assets and liabilitics have been prepared

€ in Rupees)
Year cnied
Particulars 3 March 2022 31 Maceh 2021
tAudited) tAudited)

1 Sepment revenoe [Tetal Incomnc]

Agency : N

Capttal Husiness 83,17,143 1,304,305

Treasury Busincss 83,£1,67,340 65.99.43,053

Unatlocared - -

Tolal Income £4,25,84.483 67.3037,358
2 Serment resulls [Profit £ (Loss) before tax]

Agency - -

Capilal Busincss 60,765,642 F280132

Treasury Businas 45,603,363 14,18,02.045

Unallocated - .

Profit f (Loss) before tax 46,21,11,106 35,02,30,18%

Less:

{n) Interest . -

{b) Unallocated net expendituze . -

‘Tetal Profit before inx 46,21,11,106 25.0930,189
3 Sepment Asscts

Agency - -

Capital Business 14,68.13.878 13,11,85.052

Treasury Business 2.86,39,26,233 2.09.86,49327

Unallocatad 34,14.22,605 40,33,11,333

Tetal nssets 3,35,21,52.T14 26431,45.712
4 Segment Linkilities

Agency - .

Capital Business 20.00,147 46,04,728

Treasury Busincss ©94,30,77,682 76,05.67,773

Unaliceated 518,035 B

Tatal labilitles 94,7395 804 76,51,72,503
S Copital employed {Seg assets - Seqy liahllitlcs)

Agency - .

Capital Dusiness 14,39.13.729 13,65,80,328

Treasury Dusincss 1919948550 1,33,80.81,547

Unsllocated 34.09.04.570 40,33,11,332

Total eapltal employed 2,40,47,66,819 1,87.79,73,209

& Depreciation, Amortlsation nnd Impalement

Agency

Cepital Business 223,616 440,162

Treasury Business 3L09.92, 170 221 45,818

Unallocated - -

Tolz! 2,12,16,386 2,25.85.980

7 Signifesnt Noo-cash ather than deg Esatfon and

Impalresent

Agency

Capital Business 12,05.172 1,909,249

“Treasury Businzss 11.31,39.035 {1,95.266)

Unallncaled . R

Tatal 11,93.34.207 2,983
37, Retrement benelit plan

0) Delined contribution pfan (Provident fund):

Amount of INR 1609,601 (Previous year INR 11,65,784) is recopnised as expenses and included in "Emplayee benefit cuporisc” note 32 in the

siatement of profit and loss.
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38. Retirement Benefit plon (continucd)

b) Defined benefit plan (Gratully):

The following ables summazise the components of the nel benefit din the of peofit and Joss and the
funded and unfunded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the grawity benefit plan.
Staternent of profit and loss
Expenses recognised En the Statement of Profit and Loss:
For the yenr ended For the yent ended
Partieulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Cumrent service cost 5.59.000 3.58.000
Interest on defined benefit oblipation 57,000 27.000
Past service £os1 - -
43.000 (14.000}
659.000 3,71.000
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2746,146 35.572.146
50,000} {52.000)}
76,000 (7.84.000)(
(11.72,000 25.000
16.00,146 276,146 |
Balance sheet
Reconcillation of defined henellt obligation (DEO) :
As ol Asal
Padiculurs 31 March 2022 31 Muorch 2021
Present value of DO at the beginning of the year 1130380 4.53.580
Transfer (oulYin - -
Interost cost 57.000 27.000
Cument service cost 5.59.000 3.58.000
Henefits paid (7.53.000) (5.05.000)
Agwarial (fain)Ioss 1146000 8.11.000
Exchange Ratz Adjustment 43,000 €14.000)
Present valuc of DEO al the end of the yenr 21,52,580| 11.30.580l
Reconciliation of falr voltie of plan mssels:
Asall Asal]
31 Morch 2022 31 Muorch 2021
Falr value of plan assels ot the beginnibg of the year
7.83.000 5.05.000
ﬂ.SS.ﬂO_OlI {5.05.000)
Enle ¥ultie of plan asseis at the end of the year - -
Net asset f {linbility) recopnised In the balapcs sheel:
Asant Asat
Pardiculars 31 Morch 2022 31 March 2021
Present Value of DEO 21.52,580 11.30.580
Fair Value of Plan Asscis - -
Linbility/ {(Assel) recognised in the Bolance Sheet 21,52,580 11.30,580
Funded Statis ESumplusf (Deficit)) £21.52.580)] 111,30.580)
Less: Amount rot recognized as asset [Effect of Fimiting net assets
to assel ceilin - -
Net (Liability)f Asset recopnised in the Balance Sheet 121,52.580)| {11.30.580).
QI Which, Short term Liability 3.17.000 | 1.96,000
|Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss 11,72.000 | 7.84.000
Princlpal actunriol assumplions at the holance sheet date:
Asal Asny
Pordicut 31 Morch 2022 31 Morch 2021
Riscount mie 5.90% 7.00%
Salary escatalion 7.00% 5.00%
Interest rale om net DROY (Assel) 5.00% 5.90%|
Employees allnilicn fate 25%) 5%,
Monalily Rate IALM 2012-14 (Ullimate} TALM 2012-14 (Ultimate;
Percentopie Break-down of Tatal Plan Asscls
Investment Funds with Insurance Company [{[]] 0%
Sensltivity Annlysis for 2022;
Assumplions Discount roie Fulure solory Increases
Sensilivity Level 1% incsease] 1% decrease 1% increase
Impact o deGned benefit obligalion [1.24,000)] 1.40.000 1.37.000 1,24.000
Sensitbvity Analysis for 20211
Discount rate Fulure salary inerenses
Sensitivity Level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Impact an defined benefit obligation {44.000)] 47,000 46,000 I {43,000}
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39, Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they ate expected to be recovered or settled, Derivatives have
been classified to mature and/or be repaid within 12 months, regardless of the actual contractual maturities of the preducts

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
‘Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12
Particulars months months ‘Tofal months months Total
Financial assets )
Cash and cash equivalents 33,72,23,658 - 33,72,23,658 40,29,30,244 - 40,29.30.244
Derivative financial
instruments 19,15,44,883 - 19,15,44,283 12,35,05,945 - 12,35.05,945 |
Stock-in-trade 68,62,34,601 - 68,62,34,601 58,58,71,720 - 58,58,71,720
Trade receivables - - - 16,13,402 - 16,13,402
Loans 14,62,36,979 - 14,62,36,979 14,05,42,226 - 14,05,42.226
Investments - - - 7,43,40,125 - 7,43,40,125
Other financial assets 1,93,19,88,488 98,97,155 1,94,18,85,643 1,28,26,06,979 60,335,867 1,28,86,42.846
3,29,32,28,609 98,97,155 3,30,31,25,764 |  2,61,14,10,641 60,35,867 2,61,74,46,508
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) 41,98,947 41,98,947 o
Deferred tax assets (net) - - - - 3,81,089 3.81,089
Property, plant and equipment - 3,91,20,523 3,91,20,523 - 1,87,72,190 1,87,72,190 |
Other intangible assets - 116 116 - 8,553 8,553
Other non-financial assets 57,17,364 - 57,17,364 65,37,372 - 65,37,372
57,17,364 4,33,19,586 4,90,36,950 65,37,372 1,91,61,832 2,56,99,204
Total asscts {(A) 3,29,89,45,973 5,32,16,741 3,35,21,62,714 | 2,61,79,48,013 2,51,97,699 2,64,31,45,712
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12
Particulars months months Total months mounths Total
Tinancial iabilities o]
Trade payables 49,12,571 - 49,12,571 49,83,804 - 49,83,804
Borrowing B
(other than debt securities) 14,23,93,750 - 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729 - 15,98,91,729
Lease Liabilities 1,30,33,821 2,20,19,732 3,50,53,553 2,01,52,930 12,35,309 2,1 3,88,239?
Other financial liabilities 75,40,53,001 - 75,40,53,001 57,57,58,024 - 57.57,58,024
91,43,93,143 2,20,19,732 93,64,12,875 76,07,86,487 12,35,309 76,20,21,796
Non-financial liabilities o]
Provisions 12,33,768 68,24,147 80,57,915 3,609,404 13,92,906 [7.62.400
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - 5,18,034 5,18,034 - - -
Other non-financial liabilities 24,07,040 - 24,07,040 13,88,307 - 13,88.307
36,40,808 73,42,181 1,09,82,989 17,57,801 13,92,906 31,50,707
Total ligbilities (B) 91,80,33,951 2,93,61,913 94,73,95,864 76,25,44,288 26,28,215 76,51,72,503
Net (A-B) 2,38,09,12,022 2,38,54,828 2,40,47,66,850 1.85,54,03,725 2,25,69.484 1,87,79,73,209
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40. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Cash Changesin | Exchange
Particulars 1 April 2021 flows fair values | differences Others* 31 March 2022
Borrowings (other than debt
securities) 15,98,91,729 (3,14,17,519) - 46,15,120 93,04,420 14,23,93,750
Total liabilities fromn financing
activities 15,98,91,729 {(3,14,17,519) - 46,15,120 93,04,420 14,23,93,750
Cash Changesin | Exchange
Particulars 1 April 2020 flows fair values | differences Others* 31 March 2021
Bomrowings (other than debt
securities) 15,27,98,998 - (15,15,749) 86,08,480 15,98,91,729
Total liabilities from financing
activities - 15,27,98,998 - (15,15,749) 86,08,430 15,98,91,729
* Includes effect of interest charge for the year
y&lu
e%?J ry 1“$
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41, Contingent Habilities and commitments

41.1 Legal claims

There are no legal claim outstanding against the company in the current year (Previous year: Nil)

41.2 Operating lease commitments

1) This note provides information for leases where the Company is a lessee.

2)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Right-of-use assets 3,48.28,384 1,74,58,559
Lease liability 3,50,53,552 2,13,88,239
The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases
For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Depreciation on ROU of building 2,01,45,796 2,00,54,045
Interest cost 18,05,536 31,54,020

41.3 Contingent liabilities

The Company has Rs, Nil (Previous year: Rs Nil) contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date
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42 . Related party disclosures

(A) Names of related pariies by whom control is exercised

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Ultimated holding company
Edel Investment Limited

(B) Names of fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Edelweiss Alternative Assets Advisors Pte Limited
EC International Limited™®

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edel Land Limited

(C) Names of fellow associates with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Edelweiss Financial Services Inc
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Pte Limited

(D) Names of key managerial personnel

Sagar Anand

Vinod Kumar Soni

Kavish Kataria (Resigned as on 15-04-2021)
Kunal Jadhav (Resigned as on 01-07-2021)

(*).EC Global Limited (“BCG"™), the wholly owned subsidiary of EC International Limited {“the
Company”™) has been amalgamated with the Company with effective from 1 September 2020 as per the
certificate of amalgamation received from the registrar of Companies.Both ECG and the Company were
under the common control of Edelweiss financial Service Limited as per IndAS 103. Accordingly, the
comparative amount of previous periods/year have been restated as if ECG and the Company had been

combined at the earliest comparative period presented i.e. 1 April 2019.
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42 Related pariy disclosures (continued)

(E} Traznctions and balances with related partles:

S

No. Nuture of transacilon

Related party name

{I} Current secount trnmsactions during the year

Short [erm Tosns taken from
(refer note ] below)- Max of Credit

Shoet term loans repaid 1o
{refer note | below)-Max of d=bit

Shext tgm loans given to
(eefer note 1 below)-Max of eredit

Shert term loans repaid by
(refev note 1 below)-Max of debit

Short term Ioans taken from
{refer note 1 below)- Aggragate of Credit

Shext t=rm foans repaid o
(refer nace 1 below)-Agprepate of debit

Short term laans given to
{refer note | below)-Aggregate of ercdit

Shoet term loans ropaid by
{refer note 1 below)-Aggregaie of tebit

Inlerest expense on loans taken from

Interest income on toans given to

Prefesstonal charges paid to

Share option expense

Rezmuneration paid to

Cost reimbursement received ftom

Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pie. Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pre Limited

Edelwrlss Capitz] {Singzpore Pte. Limited
Edelweiss Aliernative Asset Advisors Pte Limited

EC Intemationa Limited

Edclweiss Capiul {Singspore) Pic. Limited
EC Imtemnational Limited

Edclwdss Capital (Singapore) Pre. Limmited
Edclwdss Alternative Asset Adviscrs Pre Limited

Edelwriss Capital (Singapore} Pre. Littsted
Edelneiss Altersiative Asset Advisors Pre Limiled

Edclweiss Capital (Singapore) Pie. Lintited
EC Intornational Limited

EC International Linized

Edslwriss Capital (Singapore) Pre. Linteed
Edelwriss Altermative Asset Advisors Pre Limited

Edelweiss Czpital (Singaporc) Pre, Limited
EC Intemational Limited

Edewrits Financial Services Inc
Edelwiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edel Land Limited

Edelweias Financial Seevices Limited

Yinod Soni
Sagar Anand
Rakul B Kumar
Ashish Daima
Kavish Katarla
Kunal Jadhav

Edelweiss Allemative Asset Advisors Pie Limited
Edelweiss tavestment Advisocs Private Limited

Forthe year endedd  For Lhe year eaded

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
. 3,80,63,450
- 13.64.20.920
- 3,76,94,250
1,47,74,000 .
74,56,750 20,023,747
- 370.11,165
1,47,22,000 7.83.33.674
- 3,80,63,450
. 15,55,31,465
- 3,76.94.250
1,47,74,000 .
- 370,011,165
14,586,750 21,94,15,293
1,47,22,000 7.83.33.674
. 1,07.460
91,04,420 85,01,020
- L.35.558
§7,31,629 124,734,507
21,45,415 22,19,702
81507 2,97,25,325
- 617439
53,896 .
40,90,783 -
254,07,573 1,51,76,642
. 19,63,297
- 61,13,710
37,16,053 54,75.061
T4.20,176
1,68,19,263 92,13,187
1,68.19.263 78.03,683
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2. Refated party disclosures (continued)

(F) Tronsnctions ond balances with related parties :

Sr. Fortheycarended  Forthe year ended 31
No. Nature of transaction Related party name 31 March 1022 March 2021
(1) Balinces witl related partles
Borrowings {other than debi secaritics)
from. Edelweiss Altenative Assct Advisors Pre Limited 14,09,62,332 15.14,19,682
Unseeatred [oans given to EC International Limited 12,9587,202 13.30,36,524
Tradke payables 1o Edelwriss Financial Services Ina 243517 337313
Edclweits Rum) & Corporate Services Limited 642,076 -
Joterest acerued but not dee on
barrowings from Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Pre Limited 1431418 B4,72,047
Interest accrueid but pot due on foans
given to EC Intamationl Litited 1,68,56,192 TIONIT5
Other moceivables from Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pre Limited - 12,16.576
Edclueiss Investment Advisors Private Limited - 3.96.826
Edefwriss Riteal & Corporate Services Limited . 10.49.265
Ot payables 10 Edel Land Limited 9,291 9,012
Edelweiss Financial Services Lintited 71,279 19,137

Nale:

13 Laan givenftaken 1offrom remed parties are disclosed based on the maximum/aggregate of debit and eredit of amoust given/taken during the
reponting period

2) Informatien relating to ion paid 1o key ial parson joned above exeledes provision made for gratuity, feave encashment and
sseferred boms which are provided for group af emmployers om an ovemll basis. These ane includad on cash Basis. The variable compensation
mcluded berein ts on cash basis.
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43, Capital management

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to ensure that the Company is adequately capitalised. This is achieved by
obtaining funding from its holding corporation when necessary.

The Company defines “capital” as including all components of equity. The Company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the Company belongs.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed eapital requirements,

44. Events after reporting date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.
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45, Fair values of measurements

45,1 Valuation principles

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal
{or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under cucrent market conditions (i.e. an exit price), regardless of whether

that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique.

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation

techniques, as explained in Note 4.8,

43,2 Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by leve! of the fair value hierarchy

Asat 31 March 2022
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 3,55,07,805 - - 3,55,07,805
OTC derivatives - 19,57,56,209 - 19,57,56,209
Total derivative financial instruments - A 3,55,07,805 19,57,56,209 - 23,12,64,014
Embedded derivative assets in market-linked
debentures (provided embedded derivative
shown separately) -
Financial Assets held for trading
Equity instruments 68.62,34,601 - - 68,62,34,601
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 68,62,34,601 - - 68,62,34,601
Investments
Government debt securities - - - -
Total investments measured at fair value - C - - - -
Total (A+B+C) 72,17,42,406 19,57,56,209 - 91,74,98,615

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 6,25,97,810 - - 6,25,97,810
OTC derivatives - 15,66,76,980 - 15,66,76,980
Total derivative financial instruments - A 6,25,97,810 15,66,76,980 - 21,92,74,790
Financial liabilitics designated at FVTPL
Provision for short sale 67.41,72,431 - - 67.41,72,431
Fetal Financial liabilities designated at
FVTPL -B 67,41,72,431 - - 67,41,72,431
Total {A+B) '73,67,70,241 15,66,76,980 - $9,34,47,221
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45, Fair values of measurements (continued)

45.2 Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy {continued)

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 93,60,750 - - 93,60,750
OTC derivatives - 12,25,51,079 - 12,25,51,079
Total derivative financial instroments - A 93,60,750 12,25,51,079 - 13,19,11,829
Financial Assets held for trading
Equity instrements 58,58,71,720 - - 58,58,71,720
'Fotal Financial assets held for trading - B 58,58,71,720 - - 58,58,71,720
Investments
Government debt securities 7,43,40,125 - - 7.43.40,125
‘Total investments measured at fair value - C 7,43,40,125 - - 7,43,40,125
Total (A-+B+C) 66,95,72,595 12,25,51,079 - 79,21,23,674
As at 31 Mareh 2021
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring hasis -
Derivative finaneial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 44,21,455 - - 44,21,455
OTC derivatives - 55,54,65,168 - 55,54,65,168
Total derivative financial instruments - A 44,21,455 55,54,65,168 - 55,98,806,623
Financial liabilities designated at FYTPL
Provision for short sale 52,97,02,188 - - 52,97,02,188
Total Financial liabilities designated at
FVIPL-B 52,97,02,188 - - 52,97,02,188
Total (A+B) 53,41,23,643 55,54,65,168 - 1,08,95,88,811
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45, Fair values of measurements (continued)

45.3 Financial assets and financial liabiites are measured at fair value using the below valuation techniques

Financail Assets/Financial Liabilities Fa.lr Value Valuafion technique and key inputs
hicrarchy

Equity - futures & options Level 1

Index - futures & options Level 1

El:;:::::’a;efg::i; tz::i i Quoted prices in an active market

Debt securities & treasury bills Level 1

Equity instruments Level 1

Currency - forward and spot Level 2

Interest rate swaps Level 2 . . .

Total return swaps Level 2 Quoted price from broker/ reliable sources- Bloomberg, etc.

Variance swaps Level 2

45.4 Transfer between Level 1 Level 2 and Level 3
There were no transfers between different levels during the year.
45.5 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

No disclosure has been provided since the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value is
approximately their carrying values due to the short term nature of these balances.

46. Risk Management
46,1 Introduction and risk management framework

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly
to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and munagement standards
and procedures, aims to develop 2 disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles
and obligations.
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46.2 Analysts of sk concentration

The followicg kable shows the risk concentration by indnstry for the componcnts of the balance shest,

Industry analysts - Risk concentration for 31 March 2022

En:rgy amd
Parilculars Financlal services  |Governtnent Consumers  |0il & pas Services ]ht_ﬂnlng Mannfacturing [chemieal company [Qthers Total
Financdal nasels -
Cash and cash equivalent 33,72,23,658 - - - - - - - 33,72,23,658
Derivative financial
insiruments 10,15.44,383 - - - - - - - - 19,15,44,883
Stock in trde 44.36,17,156 3.92,51,582 16.08.59,595 1,65,42,330 2,34,75,554 24,87.984 68.62.34.601
Debt instruments at fair
value through OCT - - - - - - - - - -
Trade and other
receivables - - - - - - - - - -
Loans 14,62,36,979 - - - - - - - - 14,62,36,97%
Olher financial assets 1,93,19,88.488 - - - - - - - 98,97,155 | 1.94,18.85.643
Total 3,05,06,11,164 - 3,92,51,582 - 16,08,59,505 - 1,65,42,330 234,775,954 58,97,155 | 3,30,31,25,764
Industry onalysls - Risk lon for 31 March 2021

W?.nnrmr and
Poriiculars Finonclal serviees | Government C Ol & pns Services Mining Monofacturing |chemienl Others Total
Flnanedal nesets -
Cash and cash equivalent 40,29,30,244 - - - - - - - 40,29,30,244
Derivative finaneial
instruments 12,35,05.94% - - - - - - - - 12,35,05,945
Stack in tmde 37,20,96,987 9,13,82,731 4.52,444 12.07.04.365 12,35,193 - 58.58,71.720
Dizbt instraments af fair
value through OCI - 7.43,40,125 - - - - = - - 7,43,40,125
Trade and other
receivables 16,13.402 - - - - - - - - 16,13,402
Loans 14,05.42,226 - - - - = - - - 14.05.42.226
Diher financial assets 1,28,25,69,082 - - - - - - - &0,53,764 | 1,28,86.42.846
|Total 232,327,886 74340,125 [ 9,13,82,731 4,52,444 12,07,04,365 12,35,193 . - 60,53,764 | 2,61,74,46,508
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46.3 Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial

asset. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the Company’s maximum exposure to
credit risk, before taking into account any collateral held

Maximum exposure fo credit risk

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
IFinancial assets

Cash and cash equivalent 33,72,23,658 40,29,30,244
Loans 14,62,36,979 14,05,42,226
Trade receivables - 16,13,402
Derivative financial instruments 19,15,44,883 12,35,05,945
Margin with brokers 1,93,19,88,488 | 1,28,25,89,082
Other assets (¥) 98,97,155 60,53,764
Debt instruments at fair value through OCI - 7,43,40,125
Total 2,61,68,91,163 | 2,03,15,74,788

(*) excludes prepaid expenses
The Company does not hold any collateral in respect of above financial assets

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are held with reputed and regulated financial
institutions. Loans are given to related parties

Margin held with brokers and exchanges represent initial and maintenance margin accounts, and
other cash collateral for derivative transactions. The Company transacts with various brokers of
acceptable credit ratings.

Debt instruments at fair value through OCI comprises of investment in US Treasury bonds
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46.4 Financial assets available to support future funding

Following tablc sets out availability of financial assets to support funding

31 March 2022
Encumbered Unencumbered
Particulars Pledge as Available as Total carrying
collateral Others (1) collateral Others (2) amount
Cash and cash equivalent - - 33,72,23,658 33,72,23,658
Stock in trade* - 68,62,34,601 - 68,62,34,601
Trade receivables - - - -
Derivative assets - - 19,15,44,883 19,15,44,883
Other financial assets 1,93,19,88,488 - 08,097,155 | 1,94,18,85,643
Loans - 14,62,36,979 14,62,36,979
Investments - - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - - 3,91,20,523 3,91,20,523
Total assets 1,93,19,88,488 68,62,34,601 | 72,40,23,198 | 3,34,22,46,287
31 March 2021
Encumbered Unencumbered
Particulars Pledge as Available as Total carrying
collateral Others (1) collateral Others (2) amount

Cash and cash equivalent - - 40,29,30,244 40,29,30,244
Stock in trade 84,73,900 57,73,97,820 - 58,58,71,720
Trade receivables - 16,13,402 - 16,13,402
Derivative assets - - 12,35,05,945 12,35,05,945
Other financial assets 1,28,25,89,082 - 60,53,764 | 1,28,86,42,846
Loans - 14,05,42,226 14,05,42,226
Investments 7,43,40,125 - - 7.43,40,125
Property, Plant and Equipment - - 1,87,72,190 1,87,72,190
Total assets 1,36,54,03,107 57,90,11,222 69,18,04,369 | 2,63,62,18,698

* Stock in trade consist excess amount of INR 380,675,881 over margin requirement of broker.

1. Represents assets which are not pledged and Company believes it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or

other rcason

2. Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, but that the Company would not consider readily available

to secure funding in the normal course of business
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46.5 Liquldlty and risk management

46.5.1 Analysis of non-derivative finanefal linbtes by renaining contructual maturities

The table below the profile of the undi: d cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financlal fiabilitics as 8¢ 31 March,
15 daysto I | Over 5
As at 31 March 2022 On demand 1 to 14 days month 1 montk to 2 months |2 months to 3 months|3 o 6 months 610 12months  |Ito3 yenrs Over 3 years |3 yearsio 5 years |years Total
Trade payables - - - - 49,12,571 - - - - - - 49,12,571
Borrowings (other than debt securilies) 14,23,93,750 - - - - - - - - - - 14,23,93,750
Lzasc Liabilitics 5,46.060 585064 11,70.128 11,70,128 35,10,384 60.52,056 2,20,19,732 3.50,53.552
Other finaneial lisbilittes - 67.42,53.001 - 7.98.00,000 - - - - - - - 75.40.53.001
Total undiscounted non-derivative
financial Unbilities 14,23,93,750 67,47,99,061 585,064 8,09,70,128 60,821,699 35,10,384 60,52,056 2,20,19,732 - - - 93,64,12,874
15daystol jlmonthin2 2maonths ia 3 Qver5
Azt 31 March 2021 On demand 110 14 days month manths months 3 to 6 months 6012 th 1 to3 years Over 3 years | 3 years to 5 years|years Totn]
Trade payables - - - - 49,83,5804 - - - - - - 49.83,804
B fings (other than debt scourities) 15.98.91,729 - - - - - - - - - - 15.98,01,729
Lease Ligbilities 8,28,770 828,770 17,12,792 16,57,541 50,41,686 1,00,83,371 12,353,309 2,13,88,239
Other financisl Lisbilities - 57.57,58,024 - - - - - - - - - 57,57.58.024
Totat mndl d derivative
ficancal Uabiities 15,98,91,729 57,65,86,794 8,28,170 17,12,792 66,41,345 50,41,686 1,00,83,371 12,35309 - - - 76,20,21,796
45,5.2 Annlysts of non-derivative finanelnl assets by remaining contractual maturitles
“The table below the ity profile of the undi! 1 cash flows of the C y's derivative financlal asscts as at 31 March.
15daysto1 |1 monthto2 2 monthstn 3 Over§
Ax ot 31 March 2022 Qn demand 1to 14 days tmanth months i 3 Lo 6 months 610 12menths |1 to3 years Over 3 years | 3years Lo 5 years|years ‘Totnl
Cash and cash equivalent 33,72,23,558 - - - - - - - - - - 33,72,23,658
Stock in trnds - 68,62,34,601 - - - - - - - - 68,62.34,601
Trads reccivat] — = - . - = = - " - - =
Loans 14,62,36,97% - - - 14,62,36,979
T at FvoCl - - - - - - - -
Other financial assets - 1,93,19,88,438 - - - - - 98.97,155 - - - 1,94,18,85,643
Totzl 48.34,60,637 2,61,82,23,08% - - - - - 98.97,155 - - - 3,11,15,80,831
15daystal |1manthto2 2montheto 3 | Over 5
As at M March 2021 On demand 1io1ddays manth months months 3 to 6 months 6io12months |1 in3years Over3years |3 yearsto 5 years|years Total
Cash and cash equivalent 40,29,30.244 - - - - - - - - - - 40,29,50,244
Stock ia trade - 58,58,71,720 - - - - - - - - 58,58,71,720
Trade receivables - - - - 16,13.402 - - - - - - 16,13,402
Loass 14,05,42,226 - - - 14,0542,225
I at FYOCT u - - 7,43,40,125 - - - 7.43,40,125
QOther financind assets - 1,28,26,06,979 = - - - - 60,35,857 = - - 1,28,86,42,846
Tatal 5434,72470 1,86,84,78,639 - T.43.40,125 16,13,40% - - 60,35867 - . - 2493940563




Edelwelss International (Singapore) Ple Limited
Notes ta the flnanelal stalements (Contlnited)
(Curreney : Indizn mupess)

46.5.3 Maturity nnalysls for derdvatives

All derivatives which are 2atered into for trading pusposcs ars shewn in the carlicst time band. With reapect 1o other e the fning J maturity ink hat been given based od undiseountzd cash flows.
15daystol |1monthto2 Zmonths 103 Over5
As ot 31 March 2022 Ond d 110 14 days moath ‘months } 30 th 6012 i 1103 years Over 3 yenrs |3 years to 5 years|years “Toial
Wet serilzd dervatives entzred Bnto for
trding puposes - 1.19,89.224 - - - 1,10,89,224
Total - 1,19,89,24 - - - 1,199,224
15daystel |1monthis2 Zmanthste 3 OverS
As 0231 March 2021 On demand 1o 14 days maonth tonths manths 3 to 6 months 610 12:months  }1to 3 years Over3 years |3 years to 5 years|years Tolal
Netscttled derivatives entered into for
trading purposes - {42.79.74.79)] - . - (42,79,74.734)
Totsl - {42,79,74,7%4) - - - (42,779,74,193)
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46.6 Market risk

Market the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading
portfolios and manages each of those portfolios separately. Such risks the market risk for the trading portfolio is managed and meonitored
based on a VaR methodology that reflects the interdependency between risk varables. Non~trading positions are managed and monitored

using other sensitivity analyses.

46.6.1 Total market risk exposure

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Carrying Non-traded Carrying Non-traded
Particulars amount Traded risk risk amount Traded risk risk
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 33,72,23,658 - 33,72,23,658 40,29,30,244 - 40,29,30,244
Derivative finarcial instruments 19,15,44,883 19,15,44,883 - 12,35,05,945 12,35,05,945 -
Stock-in-trade 68,62,34,601 68,62,34,601 - 58,58,71,720 58,58,71,720 -
Loans 14,62,36,979 - 14,62,36,979 14,05 42,226 - 14,05,42,226
Trade receivables - - - 16,13,402 - 16,13,402
Financial investments— FVOCI - - - 7.43,40,125 7.43,40,125 -
Other financial assets 1,94,18,85.643 | 1,93,19,88,488 08,07,155| 1,28,86,42,846 | 1,28,25,89,082 60,53,764
Total 3,30,31,25,764 | 2,80,97,67,972 | 49,33,57,792 | 2,61,74,46,508 | 2,06,63,00,872 | 55,11,39,636
Liability
Borrowings (other than Debt
Securities) 14,23,93,750 - 14,23,93,750 15,98,91,729 - 15,98,91,729
Trade payables 49,12,571 - 49,12,571 49,83,804 - 49,283,804
Lease Liabilities 3,50,53,552 3,50,53,552 2,13,88,239 - 2,13,88,239
Other liabilities 75,40,53,001 67,41,72,431 7,93,80,570 57,57,58,024 52,97,02,188 6,74,44,075
Total 93,64,12,874 67,41,72,431 | 26,22,40,443 76,20,21,796 52,97,02,188 | 25,37,07,847

S
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46.8.2 Semllrity analysls

1) Intcruat rute risk
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26.6.2 Senadtivity ataljas (conticucd)

Gil} Enolly price rlsk

iy T TRk 15 Yhe sk that the fair vatue o futere each Mlows of & finxagia) ail i changes ia tha level of indi o equily I
102121
Increase In equily Efftston Decrease Inequity  Effect oo profit
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AT 0tker Notes

(a} Relationsbilp with Strack off Companies

liclow are the transachoas with the companses struck off uader section 238 of Companies Act, 2013 of secticn 560 of Companics Acl, 1956

Relatlonahip with
Relallomblp wilh Dalance he Strck off
e Sirock off company. i may. 1o ason | company, if any,
Name of the struck cff col be dlccfond March31, 2021 | tabedlsdond
[E il [} [ (Rt
by Durng the year, norunhhntkenxlnnmlu loasal oe ievested (ither from boerowed funds nnhurp:mnmumyuhﬂ eourecs ot Xiod of fasds) by 1y 19 o4 §a a0y ol
eatiies "k [ "), with the i writing e that the b shall. whether,. dumlycrlndmuylandwlnmllawﬂmmuenmmhkuuﬁullnlaymncrwbnme\trbynma
behalf of the corany *Ulnmate Bcncndm'la;tmdcan"mnu. sccurity of the liks oo behalf of the Ulimate Bepeficiasics
(¢ )Dunng the yrar, no funds have been received by the company fromany person(shor entityties), including foceiga eatites CFunding Panies™. with the i wrilieg or ath that the company shall,

whether. direct]y a1 indirectly. teod or lavest i other penons or eotitics kicotified 1o any mazser whatsoever by or oo behalf of the Fusding i’any('l.’lnm!.el!:n:ﬁdmn") u'nn\idenj pudranies, seensiny of the like o6 behall of the
Ulusate Denelicranies”

1di (hher ralcs

Vear Ended
!
Farlieutin March 31,2022 Mareh 31,2021
| Total det o Total assets (%) (Refer Rote T 3.35%] 1
Nt profil masgin (%) (Refes Noke 3 X $126%
Nolcy

1 Toul debd co Tota) assets = {Dedd bocunzes + Bormossnps other than debt xurities) £ Tond asts
* Net penfil margn m et Profit for the penod #Yotal bacome

SAPreiboist YEAF COmprALive:

Provious yeay figures bave been regrouped and reclisufiad wherever pecesiry i the current year clasifh

At per ogr report of even date attchet

Fur NG5 & Can LLP Far [od oo behatf of the Boand of Directacs
Chartersd Aceountants
Fimn Regurrazion No.: 119850W
— .
'
Viood Kumar Sool Sagar Arand
Drectoc Director
Mumbsy
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